



HARIHARAN T

Java Developer

My Contact

✉ hariharanmani24@gmail.com

☎ 9655108517

📍 12/74 Dharmaraya Reddy St,
Stuartpet, Arakkonam-631001

🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/hariharan-thiruvengadamani-045032185

Skills

- Core Java
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- MYSQL
- Spring Boot
- Hibernate
- API Calls
- SharePoint Online

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education

Jeppiaar Maamallan Engineering College

B.Tech in Information Technology

2017-2021

7.92

Achievements

- I have received the spot recognition from my project team.
- I have received the spot recognition for active participation during our Group CEO's visit.
- Part of team which holds "Guinness world record" for the most people transplanting seedlings

About Me

An up-and-coming software engineer with 2 years of experience in IT services. Adept at working on the required task and highly motivated with more room to improve me and meet the demands & goals of the organization. Looking for more opportunities to apply my knowledge and skillset to provide better service for the organization and myself

Professional Experience

Atos Syntel | Associate Consultant

SEP 2021 – Present

Project: Junior Java Developer (SEP 2022 - Present)

Key responsibilities:

- Collaborating with senior developers to write efficient, clean, and well-documented code.
- Implementing and maintaining Java applications.
- Identifying and fixing software defects and issues.
- Creating and maintaining technical documentation, such as code comments, user guides, and API documentation.
- Continuously learning and staying up-to-date with Java and related technologies.
- Working with databases, including writing and optimizing SQL queries.
- Understanding database design and management.
- Utilizing Java frameworks and libraries to expedite development tasks (e.g., Spring, Hibernate).
- Providing technical support to end-users and other team members.

Project: SharePoint Migration (Dec 2021 - Aug 2022)

Key responsibilities:

- Actively involving in SharePoint Migration activities which migrates from On-prem to Online.
- The migration phase will have 3 phases: Snapshot Migration, CutOver Migration and Post Migration .
- Migration will be done using ShareGate tool and PowerShell scripting.
- A Home page and Site Permission testing will be performed once the migration is completed. Fix any issues that were discovered during testing. Working on the bugs to resolve the issues.
- Respond to customer's emails/tickets and assist in resolving issues related to issues/concerns.
- Assigning site permissions to the users. Connect with the customers via zoom to resolve their issues.
- Ensure that each support request is handled per Service License Agreement and to the highest possible customer satisfaction by setting the right expectations and fulfilling my commitment

Certifications

Core Java

QSpiders - software training
Institute
May 2023

Web technologies

QSpiders - software training
Institute
July 2023

Advanced Java

QSpiders - software training
Institute
Oct 2023

AZ-900 Azure Fundamentals Microsoft

PL-900 Power Platform
Fundamentals

MS-900 M365 Fundamentals

Personal Details

Father Name : Thiruvengadamani V
Mother Name : Chandrakala T
Marital Status : Unmarried
DOB : 09-AUG-1999
Languages Known : Tamil, English

I Hariharan T, do hereby confirm that the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge

Place :Chennai

Signature:

Date : 18-10-2023